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Stephen Day

From: Herenga ā Nuku - the Outdoor Access Commission 

<herenga.a.nuku.-.the.outdoor.access.commission@fuseworks.nz>

Sent: Saturday, 22 October 2022 8:02 am

To: Stephen Day

Subject: Pīwauwau blames Breakfast TV for endangered status
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Pīwauwau blames Breakfast TV for endangered status 

Source: Herenga ā Nuku - the Outdoor Access Commission  

-- 

Pīwauwau | rock wren is the early leader in the annual Bird of the Year election. Early voting shows the little rock 

wren is ahead of all other birds, including traditional favourites and previous winners like the kea. 

Pīwauwau entered the race as a rank outsider. But she rejects the ‘underbird’ title Forest & Bird and the media 

have bestowed upon her. 

"I’m not an underbird, I’m a wonderbird." 

Pīwauwau says breakfast TV is to blame for her endangered population status. 

Pīwauwau alleges that birds that come into the big city, such as tui and kereru, or hang out in sanctuaries, such as 

kiwi and takahe, get regular airtime, but journalists are missing the real news happening in remote alpine locations. 

"Look back through your footage, I bet you can’t find any of me," says pīwauwau. 

"I’m raising awareness about myself, bobbing about and tweeting IRL on the top of mountains. But TV is not 

reporting it. I’m never on TV," says pīwauwau. 

Pīwauwau is in a close election race for the title with kea. While pīwauwau is a true alpine bird that stays above the 

bushline in all conditions, the kea often ventures below the snow and rocks. 

"I’m New Zealand’s one true mountain bird," says pīwauwau - not that clown parrot that comes down from the 

mountains to steal windscreen wipers. 
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Pīwauwau has hired the small Crown agency Herenga ā Nuku Aotearoa to run her campaign. Herenga ā Nuku 

spokesperson Stephen Day says, with pīwauwau’s narrow lead in the voting, this is the best and maybe only 

opportunity for an underbird to win the title. 

"Pīwauwau is a taonga, and this is a unique opportunity for her to get the aroha she deserves from all New 

Zealanders, and not just those few who’ve trekked into the mountains and seen her," says Stephen Day. 

ENDS 

For more information contact: 

Herenga ā Nuku can supply video footage, sound files and photos of the pīwauwau | rock wren. 

Stephen Day | Kaiwhakahaere Whakapā | Communications Manager, Herenga ā Nuku - the Outdoor Access 
Commission 

Email: stephen.day@herengaanuku.govt.nz, Mobile: +64 (0)27 815 8552 

Powered by Fuseworks.  
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Connecting people

Connecting places 
 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is 

unauthorised. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by return email immediately with the subject heading “Received in error”, 

then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to 

be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Herenga ā Nuku cannot guarantee that email communications are secure or error-free, as 

information could be intercepted, corrupted, amended, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.  
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